
 

From:  on behalf of Chris Parsons <chrisparsons@users.smore.com> 

Sent:  Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:18 PM 

Subject:  2017 REU in Chemical Evolution: Please Share!  

  
Spend y our summer immersed in origins of l ife research The CCE Summer Undergraduate Research Program provides an exciting opportun ity  for...  

 

Dear Dear Colleague, 

 

With the spring semester now in full swing, there are just over three weeks for students to apply to 

the Center for Chemical Evolution's summer research program.  

 

Please share this paid, ten-week research opportunity with undergraduates in your personal and 

professional networks whom you think may be interested. You can also take advantage of the 

buttons at the top of the screen to share the program on social media.  

 

Thank you so much for sharing this exciting opportunity with the students you serve. 

 

Best, 

 

Chris 

-- Chris Parsons 

http://centerforchemicalevolution.com/education-

outreach/summer-research-experience-undergraduates 







 

 

 
 

 

 


